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Celine Fong iLKHAutﬂ}

Frorn: Celine Fong (LKKAuLo)

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 11.03 AM

To ‘David Phua'

Cc: SUR

Subject: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK (Vehicle No. 5] BOSR ; Your Ref. MT/1060251-002)
Attechments; Inspection Photographs.pdf; Photo After Spray.pdf, LKKInvoice] pdf

Dezr David,

Refar to your assignment on 26.06.2019 at 9.17am.
please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle S 808R on 02.07.2019 at 2.55pm.
At the time of inspection the repairer did not present their estimation to the damaged vehicle,

please find attached Pre-Repair photographs and Invoice of SJJ BDBR.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pe Lid

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@bidiauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bl 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue, #02-25 | B{40Ba33)

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 8:25 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@ikkauto.com>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.coma

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 26/06/2019

Dear Nivitha

Detalls of OIC, etc, Thank you.

With Regards

Theresa Vimala
Senior Administrator
Muator Insurance

T 65 6430 T89S
wWiyw. inegme, Com.Sg

(' income At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance. Growth, 't]
Mot afereri! Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise W‘n .
as an employer and what we want our paople 1o exemplify. \ yo

' m Find out more at Income.com.sg/carncers
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